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From: A. Randolph Blough
To: David Vito; Ernest Wilson; Glenn Meyer
Date: Mon, Mar 29, 2004 4:22 PM
Stýject: Contact with alleger regarding change to "widely known" status

dn Sunday, March 28, 2004j1 spoke by phone to Dr. Kymn Harvin after her speech in a rally near
Salem/Hope Creek. She confirmed that she had spoken publicly and to media about having contacted
NRC and therefore had transitioned to a status of 'widely known' alleger. She understood that the NRC
may, from then forward, acknowledge that we have received some issues from her and have been
reviewing them.
Thanks to Leanne Harrison for researching all the protocols for this situation.
Randy Blough

CC: Brian Holian; Darrell Roberts; Diane Screnci; Eileen Neff; John Jolicoeur; Leanne
Harrison; Neil Sheehan; Scott Barber
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